OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Ontporer 12, 1561

E] EBaoo Varnral
Box G770
Farmircton, Hew Hexico
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35 Corpany

Attnt  Jire H, H. Lesperante
Decr Sire

This letter will serve as your authority to produce the jsollcwing
well on the dates indicatec in order to odtain GPI test.

It ic understood that upon completion cof the test the well v:ill
remain shut in until released by this offlces

EPNG #10 San Juan , 10-30N-10W - - October 3-Uctoder &, 13761.

Yours very truly

Amery €. Arnold
Supervisor, district #3

BCA: %5

océ: Hr. RBlvis Uta
a0C, Banta Fe, NeM.
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é] (@ aso Q/Zaiuml gas @ompany

61 Qaso, g;xas

October 3, 1961

Mr. #. 7. Arnold

New Mevico 0il Conservation Commission
106G 70 Brazos

Azte~, New Mexico

Dear M». Arnold:

DIRECT REPLY TO:
P.O. BOX 9L
FARMINGTON, NewW MEXI!

The fo . lowing well is scheduled for GPM fest. Please release from

shut-ir to produce:

EPNG - San Juan #1C PC 10-30-10 October 3 - 6

Vertzl release received October 3, 1961.

Ycurs very truly,

EL PASO NWATURAL GAS COMPANY

_ QQ{Aiézf//%;;;/iz4év» s 7

H. H. Lesperance

HHL ~n

ce:  General Dispatchers
Cedar Hill Field COffice
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